

**SUMMARY**

*Outcome and results based professional who has significant experience leading large programs as a corporate director, consultant and vendor. Comprehensive end-to-end knowledge of the program management and delivery process from supplier relations to senior stakeholder management.*

*Experienced in managing complex application development efforts, strategy endeavors, process improvement campaigns, and IT related operational concerns, often in environments with multiple vendors, technologies and significant capital budgets.*

*Specialties include:*

*Process Transformation  
Analytics and Reporting  
Offshore Supplier Management  
Program Management*

**CURRENT POSITION****06/2012 - Present*****Warner Bros. Entertainment***

POSITION: Director - Project and Transformation Management  
ENVIRONMENT: Large diversified media conglomerate

- Responsible for operating several on-going finance BPO and IT initiatives across multiple teams and geographies.
- Defined and deployed an analytics and information management framework that continues to produce significant process based cost savings and efficiencies.
- Designed, implemented and currently overseeing a custom developed division wide JIRA based work scheduling and management reporting system.
- Lead a multi-year system conversion project which is now allowing for the full automation of previously manually produced financial statements.

**EDUCATION**

*Villanova University - Six Sigma Green Belt, Information Technology*

*Sacramento State University - MBA program in Information Systems*

*University of California, Los Angeles - B.A. in Political Science*

**PROFESSIONAL**

Project Management Professional (PMP), Project Management Institute - License: 1317664

Certified ScrumMaster (CSM), Scrum Alliance - License: 116824

Voting Member, Academy of Television Arts and Sciences

Member, Project Management Institute Agile Community of Practice

## CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

12/1997 - 04/2012

### ***Wipro Technologies***

TENURE: 12/2010 - 04/2012  
POSITION: Practice Director - West Coast Media and Entertainment  
ENVIRONMENT: Global information technology consulting organization

Managed accounts for Wipro's West Coast Media and Entertainment practice by strengthening business relationships with studios, broadcasters and other media organizations. This was accomplished by ensuring that Wipro's engagement and delivery models were provided with the highest degree of alignment to the client's expectations and needs.

### ***20th Century Fox***

ROLES: Strategy, project management, advisory  
ENVIRONMENT: Information technology portfolio management

Managed a rights management analysis effort focused on formulating the appropriate going-forward strategy for legal clearance and windowing activities as they relate to system functionality. Determined both the near-term operational next steps and the long-range strategic direction for an enterprise-wide rights management platform. Responsible for the content of the analysis and findings, and their presentation to senior management.

### ***City of Los Angeles***

ROLES: Strategy, project management, application lifecycle management  
ENVIRONMENT: Government, web based and client-server development

Consulted with the City's Information Technology Agency to implement new systems initiatives. Worked to design and procure a citywide risk management system to support 400 users. Improved processes and procedures related to managing application development efforts and project management reporting activities.

### ***NBC Universal***

ROLES: Decision support, systems strategy, forensic IT advisory services  
ENVIRONMENT: Entertainment library materials property loss

Worked with a consortium of insurance companies to adjust an insurance claim related to a large film and tape vault fire. Staffed and managed a team to perform the data mining and system interrogation activities necessary to calculate the precise valuation of the property loss.

### ***CBS***

ROLES: Project management, systems integration  
ENVIRONMENT: Artist payments business software development and integration

Directed all phases of a software development project to implement a participations and residuals system. Managed the modification and deployment of a large custom written software product purchased from a major motion picture studio. Coordinated acceptance testing and validation activities prior to purchase to ensure that the application was suitable for use by the client.

### ***Paramount Pictures***

ROLES: Strategy, business process improvement, project management  
ENVIRONMENT: Web based application development and integration

Worked with executive level IT leadership to define project plans for separating technology and associated processes from the United International Pictures international theatrical distribution joint venture. Implemented the sales and deals component of a commercially available television sales and intellectual property management system.

### ***Universal Studios***

ROLES: Project management, application development management  
ENVIRONMENT: Six sigma, large systems development, zero-latency enterprise

Provided technology consulting and project management services related to system integration activities. Managed the development of a participations and residuals system that obligates artist payments for both the NBC and Universal operating companies. Led two project teams to develop an application that manages the rights, global availability and sale of television product.

### ***Cap Gemini Ernst and Young***

TENURE: 12/1997 - 09/2000  
POSITION: Manager - Technical Advisory Services  
ENVIRONMENT: Internet architecture, unified modeling language, e-commerce

Worked in a practice group which specialized in creating an online presence for client companies. Managed engagements that delivered portal and transactional based web sites. Also responsible for sales activities and was often selected to lead pursuits for entertainment related opportunities.

## **PRIOR EXPERIENCE**

**01/1993 - 12/1997**

### ***Warner Bros. Entertainment / Turner Broadcasting System***

POSITION: Director of Systems and Business Planning  
ENVIRONMENT: Client-server, data center, business process re-engineering

Responsible for data center activities, network infrastructure and software development efforts for Turner Broadcasting System prior to and after their acquisition by Time Warner.